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From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 11:03 AM

To: Jerry Woodall

Cc: Tom Ballinger; Judy Harlow; Marlene Stern
Subject: RE: 010827-El

I will use this e-mail as a directive, along with the request by R. Badders o/b/o GPC to
return confidential DN 07169-01. thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jerry Woodall

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 10:38 AM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Tom Ballinger; Judy Harlow
Subject: RE: 010827-EI

I have checked with all parties and we will have DN 07169-01 returned by 4:30 today
and it is OK to return to Russel Badders at that time.

Thanks, JW

————— Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2001 4:22 PM
To: Jerry Woodall

Subject: 010827-EI

Today we rec'd. a request from Russell Badders to withdraw the notice of intent for
confidential DN 07169-01 filed on 6/8/01 & to return this document to them. Can this
document be returned ?7?? If so, please advise RAR by memo as to this.

(NOTE: they filed a revised edition of 07169-01 on 6/22/01 (DN 07784-01).

thanks.

APP
CAF
CMP
CcOoM
CTR
ECR
LEG
OPC
PAI
ggc(:) { DOCUMENT NUMRFR-DATE

ot~ 1 07905 JUN2%6 5

FRELRTCARDS SEEEORTING

THTTH



